From: Carl Walrond <Carl.Walrond@mbie.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2022 9:56 a.m.

To: Tony Jack

Subject: FW: Onslow Flows [UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: HMD_Report2_FlowsMethodologyAndDescription_2021.pdf;

SI_ONS_Actual_LakeOnslow_Inflow_175237(1).csv
Hi Tony,
Not sure how useful this is — Malcolm dug it out.

cw

From: Malcolm Schenkel <Malcolm.Schenkel@mbie.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 2:50 PM

To: Carl Walrond <Carl.Walrond@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Onslow Flows [UNCLASSIFIED]

Forgot to add web address for HMD at EA, see below

https://www.emi.ea.govt.nz/Environment/Datasets/HydrologicalModellingDataset

From: Malcolm Schenkel

Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 1:00 PM

To: Carl Walrond <Carl.Walrond@mbie.govt.nz>
Subject: Onslow Flows [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Carl

WSP have provided an Onslow flow set (daily average flow rate into Lake Onslow) in the latest Electricity
Authority hydrological modelling dataset. The report, attached, describes how the flows have been
produced — LO flows | think are based on Waipori catchment flows. Also attached is the csv file of flows.
Might be handy for Pioneer.

Cheers
Malcolm

Malcolm Schenkel
Principal Analyst (NZ Battery), Energy Projects & Programmes

Energy & Resource Markets, Building Resources and Markets Group
Hikina Whakatutuki, Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

malcolm.schenkel@mbie.govt.nz | Waea pukoro: :MOB +64 (0) 27 332 9448
Level 11, Te Puawai o te Aroha, 25 The Terrace, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use
of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to
the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is
strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your
computer.
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